Date: 4/21/97 7:42:29 AM ‘
From: Anatoliy Sobolevskiy ORL N
Subject:  Florida Power Permit (Title V) = F - Inferwsslon tiy

Hi Bruce!

The status of the facility 0970014 is "in compliance" according to our
inspections and stack test reviewing. At the same time, I would

like to advise you that the facility staff use humidity sensors as a

part of their water injection control system. Thus, the amount of
water being injected into the turbines are always automatically
corrected to the ambient air humidity. It is important to put in the
permit conditions certain requirements to make sure that the company
will periodically (once per Quarter, for instance) calibrate the

humidity sensors.

Anatoly



Date: 11/13/96 2:53:23 PM
From: Andy Allen PEN
Subject: 0730003-001-AV COMPLETNESS REVIEW

This is in response to a request from Bruce Mitchell to
please advise of any emission units not in compliance at the time
the City of Tallahassee, Hopkins Generating Station, Title V
application was.submitted. Armando reviewed the compliance file
and found no compliance issues.



Date: 2/3/97 2:14:28 PM

From: Lennon Anderson TAL
Subject: Compliance of Title V Facilities

To: Barbara Boutwell TAL

Of the three facilities assigned to me (Teco-Gannon, Orlando
CoGen, and Polk Power Partners), only Teco-Gannon appears to be
out of compliance. The issues pertaining to Teco-Gannon were
addressed in the "request for additional information" letter.

Since the district offices for Orlando CoGen and Polk Power
Partners did not respond to Bruce's memo, I am assuming both
facilities are in compliance.



Date: 1/31/97 1:17:42 PM

From: Tom Cascio TAL
Subject: FP&L CUTLER RIDGE PLANT
To: Barbara Boutwell TAL

As we discussed, I followed up with Eva Alvarez (Dade County) as to a
response to our 12/18/96 letter concerning compliance issues at the
time of application submission for 0250001. She reported that Ray
Gordon (enforcement office) indicated that there are no problems.



Date: 1/30/97 2:31:04 PM

From: Steve Welsh TAL
Subject: compliance status
To: Barbara Boutwell TAL

1 have e-mailed the appropriate folks for )hookers point )stock island &
) Suwannee river asking whether or not the facilities are operating "in
compliance".

i already know that Indian river is not operating "in compliance". i'll let u
know when i hear a respomnse.



